SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 5, 2012
2:50 p.m

2:50: 41 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stednman called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 2:50 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senat or Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny d son

Senat or Joe Thonmas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Darwin Peterson, Staff, Senator Bert Stedman; Janak Mayer,
Manager, Upstream and Gas, PFC Energy; Senator Joe Paskvan;
Senat or Thonmas WAgoner.

SUMVARY

SB 192 O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for
further consideration.

#sb192
SENATE BI LL NO. 192

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax;
and providing for an effective date.”

2:51: 24 PM




Co-Chair Hoffman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmttee
substitute for SB 192, Wrk Draft 27-LS1305\0 (Bull ock,
4/ 5/ 12).

Co- Chair Stedman OBJECTED for the purpose of discussion.

2:51: 44 PM

DARW N PETERSON, STAFF, SENATOR BERT STEDMAN, expl ained the
changes in the Commttee Substitute (CS). He shared that
Section 1 remained the same, while Section 2 included a
provi sion that allowed exenption fromthe mninmum floor tax
for small producers. Section 3 reflected the new 3 tier
progressivity approach. He added that subsection 1 on page
4, line 19 addressed existing production on |egacy fields.
The cal culation began at $60 with a progressivity rate of
0.27 percent. At $120, 16.2 percent was reached, and at
that point, the progressivity was reduced to 0.03 percent
and capped at 20 percent for existing production in the
| egacy fields.

2:54: 47 PM

He expl ained that page 5, line 28 updated the definition of
new production wth a 7-year w ndow The new production
outside of the legacy fields was cal culated at $60/bbl and
a progressivity rate of 0.05 percent was applied. The
progressivity was capped at 5 percent. He addressed page 6,
line 1, which referred to the new production progressivity
calculation "from a lease or property.” He explained that
the date was selected to include the Nakiachuk and Ooogur uk
oi | Fi el ds, whi ch woul d fall under t he | owest
progressivity. Section 4 on page 6, line 11 adjusted the
$60/ bbl base anount by the annual percent increase in the
United States Consuner Price Index. The indexation avoided
the stealth tax as advised by the consultant for PFC
energy. Page 6, Section 4, lines 23 through 29 represented
the production decline <calculation. The target volune
equal ed a volume of oil produced in 2011, nmultiplied by the
decline percentage, calculated using the cube root nethod.
The calculation created a fixed decline on a particular
time going forward to incentivize all of the increnental
production in Al aska's |legacy fields. He explained that the
other sections of the bill remained the same except for
changes to the effective dates in Sections 13 and 14, which
detailed that the Petroleum Information Mnagenent System

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 04/05/12 2:50 P. M



woul d take effect inmediately, while the renmaining sections
of the bill take effect January 1, 2013.

2:57:59 PM

Co-Chair Stedman REMOVED his OBJECTION, There being NO
FURTHER OBJECTI ON, Work Draft 27-LS1305\0 was ADOPTED

2:58: 52 PM

JANAK  MAYER, MANAGER, UPSTREAM AND GAS, PFC ENERGY,
initiated the PowerPoint presentation "D scussion Slides:
Al aska Senate Finance Committee," dated April 5, 2012 (copy
on file).

2:59: 17 PM

Co-Chair Stednman noted that the presentation included
updated slides detailing the oil decline curve. The
presentation was prepared in response to Senate Finance
Comm ttee questi ons.

3:00: 21 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 2, titled "Production Above a
Decl i ne- Fi xed Y Annual Cal cul ation.™ He reiterated
guestions regarding the use of decline nethodology to
incentivize production above the decline curve. H s
research included a review of previous anendnents that
incentivized production above the previous year's figures.
He explained that his research involved a review of
amendnents from the Senate Resources Committee that
cal cul ated a decline curve. He proposed incentivizing above
the decline curve. Decline was calculated on a rolling
average, and the incentive was applied to production above
a target based on last year's production.

3:04:48 PM

M. Myer explained slide 3, "Approxinmate Decline Rates to
2010 by Start Year" and stated that the CS conpared 2008 to
2011 production, particularly the inplied decline rate. He
noted that the graph was not a tineline but a sensitivity
of an average beginning in 1995. The graph depicted an
approxi mation using publically available production data,
applying equity stakes for each conpany in those assets. He
detailed the graph’s depiction of differences between

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 04/05/12 2:50 P. M



producers. From 2007 to 2010, Exxon Mobile had a decline
curve of slightly over 6 percent; whereas decline curves
for BP and Conoco Phillips were significantly higher. He
stated that the higher curves cane from the higher decline
at Kuparuk conpared to other assets.

3:07:36 PM

M. Mayer spoke to slide 4 titled "Approximate Decline
Rates to 2010 by Start Year." The graph was nodified to
include the average start of the decline in 2010 for
Prudhoe Bay and Kuparuk River. He comrented on the higher
rates of decline for Kuparuk River than for Prudhoe Bay. He
revisited slide 3 stating that higher rates of decline were
observed for Kuparuk and Prudhoe Bay than for Exxon WNbbil.
He expl ained that higher rates of decline created a steeper
decline forecast based on the nethodology along with nore
room for incentive. He encouraged the comrittee to ponder
the question about whether a flat rate or a conpanyw de
approach was better.

3:08:46 PM

M. Myer discussed slide 5 titled "Approximte Decline
Rates to 2010 by Start Year." He explained that he enpl oyed
a maxi mum decline curve of 20 percent, for the sake of
legibility. The graph depicted a high rate of variability
between different assets, with decline curves calculated on
t he sane basis as the previous slides.

3:09: 55 PM

M. Mayer explained slide 6 titled "Reginme Conpetiveness:
Rel ati ve Governnent Take." He explained that the slide
provi ded an updated version of relative governnent take as
a benchmar ki ng exercise, using stylized cash flow profiles
di scussed in previous conmttee neetings. The existing
producer had relatively low levels of costs, with a high
| evel of costs for a new devel opnent. The costs for the new
producer were approximately $17 per barrel. He explained
that a producer interested in new production occurring
W thout existing infrastructure would include higher costs
and hi gher governnment take. He noted that the indexing of
the break-point at which progressivity starts, was not
i ncluded in the depictions.

3:12: 39 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 04/05/12 2:50 P. M



Co- Chair Stedman requested further explanation for slide 6.
He asked why the bar depicting CSSB 192 (Existing Producer)
was |ocated above the bar depicting ACES (Existing
Producer). M. Myer responded that at $60/bbl of oil,
including the inpact of indexing for inflation, the two
bars would be equal. He continued that Slide 6 depicted a
lack of indexing for inflation, which allowed the
progressivity at lower price levels throughout the 30-plus
year tinme horizon. He credited Co-Chair Stedman for the
excel l ent question and reiterated that incorporation of the
indexing into the nodel would illustrate no difference
between CSSB 192 and Alaska's Cear and Equitable Share
(ACES) .

3:13:40 PM

Co-Chair Stedman required further explanation. M. Mayer
expl ained that no difference existed between ACES and CSSB
192 because of the inpact of indexing. Wthout the inpact
of indexing, inflation had a disproportionate inpact on
CSSB 192 versus ACES because the tax was on the gross
rather than the net, which nade the indexing particularly
inportant. He noted that viewing higher rates than the
depi cted $60/bbl created the opposite situation where CSSB
192 fell significantly bel ow ACES.

3:14: 16 PM

Co-Chair Stednman joked that if Alaska wanted to out-do
North Dakota, they would keep their price at $60 per
barrel. M. Mayer explained that the states depicted in the
graph were sonetinmes duplicated, with the difference being
the costs associated with devel opnment. He added that when
costs rise in low price environnments, "governnent take" was
relatively high. He agreed that at $60/bbl, North Dakota,
Texas and Loui si ana remai ned relatively low for
conventional production.

3:15: 30 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 7: "Average Governnent Take of
G obal Fiscal Reginmes at $80/bbl" and rel ated that ACES was
the second highest regine at $80 per barrel. He observed
slide 8: Average Governnent Take of d obal Fiscal Regines
at $100/bbl" where a rise to $100 per barrel led to a
significant drop of 60 percent in fixed royalty regines.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 04/05/12 2:50 P. M



3:17: 04 PM

M. Mayer explained slide 9: "Average Governnment Take of
G obal Fiscal Regines at $120 /bbl." He clarified that the
graph depicted significant increases in progressivity under
ACES, while governnent take for CSSB 192 increased much
less significantly. He comented that other reginmes also
i ncreased significantly in governnment take.

3:17:48 PM

M. Myer discussed slide 10 titled "Average Government
Take of G obal Fiscal Reginmes at $140/bbl." He noted that
at $140/bbl, the gap increased dramatically and ACES was
equal to Norway and becane the greatest governnent-take
level. At that point, CSSB 192 hit the 73 percent split
seen in past analysis, and renmined there with the higher
price |evels.

3:18:41 PM

M. Mayer explained slide 11: "Average Governnent Take of
d obal Fiscal Regimes at $160/bbl." He noted that CSSB 192
remai ned constant, while ACES noved further up the chart of
government-take. He noted that in Slide 12: "Average
Governnent Take of G obal Fiscal Regines at $180/bbl," the
problem was further exacerbated wth the higher price
assunpti ons.

3:19: 02 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 13: "Average Governnent Take of
A obal Fiscal Regines at $200/bbl." He stated that the
disparity increased substantially with the increased price
assunpti ons.

3:19: 24 PM

M. Mayer explained slide 14: "Average Governnent Take of
A obal Fiscal Reginmes at $60/bbl." He revisited the slides
with the focus on new developnent. He stated that only a
few percentage points existed in between the various
producers, but the indexing of inflation would again even
the field between ACES and CSSB 192 at $60 per barrel.

3:20: 14 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 04/ 05/ 12 2:50 P. M



M. Mayer explained slide 15: "Average Governnent Take of
A obal Fiscal Reginmes at $80/bbl." He noted that the ACES
| evel s were approxi mately equi val ent to Norway.

3:20: 25 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 17: "Average Governnent Take of
d obal Fiscal Regines at $120/bbl." He stated that by $120
per barrel, the governnent take for ACES was approximtely
80 percent for a new producer, while CSSB 192 settled
around 70 percent, where it renmained.

3:20: 49 PM

Co-Chair Stedman queried the inpact on the illustrated
ranking of inflation for new devel opment using CSSB 192

M. Mayer replied that the difference conprised only a
couple of percentage points in governnment take. He
requested additional tinme to adapt the nodel to better
answer the question. Co-Chair Stednman asked if M. Mayer
woul d add the requested information to his nodel. M. Mayer
agreed to incorporate the information.

3:22: 06 PM

M. Myer explained that wth progressively and higher
price levels, ACES noved higher and higher up the chart.

3:22:32 PM

M. Mayer detailed slide 18: “Average Governnent Take of
G obal Fiscal Regines at $140/bbl.” He noted that while
ACES continued to rise up the chart, CSSB 192 renmui ned
fixed at the 72 percent governnment take figure. He observed
that HB 110, for new developnment fell below CSSB 192. He
nmentioned that the <chart allowed for new devel opnent
including the inpacts of the seven year reduction down to a
five percent cap in progressivity in the early years. He
stated HB 110 fell significantly for new devel opment, due
to the inpact of the reduced 15 percent base.

3:23:15 PM

M. Myer discussed slides 19 through 21, which illustrated
governnent take for new devel opnent at $160/ bbl -$200/ bbl .
He noted that the difference illustrated that ACES arrived

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 04/ 05/ 12 2:50 P. M



at the m d-80 percent governnment take, which was anong the
hi ghest in the world. On the other hand, CSSB 192 renained
above nost conceivabl e devel opnents in the Lower 48.

3:23:47 PM

Senator Ellis asked for clarification on slide 8. He asked
if revenue was neutral at $110/bbl why the disparity in
governnent take was observed. He al so queried the inpact of
indexing at all levels. M. Myer replied that CSSB 192 was
revenue-neutral at $100/bbl. He added that the cost
assunptions were critical to the question regarding the
neutrality. For new devel opnment, the figures used for the
anal ysis separate the capital investnent that is part of
new investrment from the capital investnment that maintained
a steady decline. He added that the inpact of indexing was
used to reduce governnent take on the life cycle basis. He
nmenti oned that the inpact of indexing, when viewed over the
entire cycle of a project reduced government take slightly.

3:26: 05 PM

Senator Ellis asked if indexing maintained the relationship
to allow for durable and sustainable architecture. He asked
why indexing was enployed at the expense of the citizen
take. M. Mayer responded that the purpose of indexing was
indeed to allow for a durable and sustainable system He
stated that indexing renoved the stealth tax effect.

3:27: 09 PM

Co-Chair Stedman queried if ACES and CSSB 192 would incur
simlar governnent take if ACES had been indexed upon
creation. M. Myer replied that indexing would probably
reduce the government take under ACES. He infornmed the
commttee that he required further analysis to be
absolutely certain. He opined that the inpact of indexing
shoul d appear greater with CSSB 192 than ACES because of
leveling the tax on the net rather than the gross along
with sensitivity to cost.

3:27:56 PM

Co- Chair Stedman requested nodification of the nodel to run
index figures for the conmmttee. M. Myer agreed to
provide the information. Co-Chair Stednman stated that the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 04/05/12 2:50 P. M



inflation index would allow conparison by conmttee
menbers.

3:28:25 PM

Senator Ellis pointed out that industry expressed concerns
that the nodel did not adequately cal cul ate conpany costs.
He expressed confidence in the consultant and the nodeling.
He believed that M. Mayer deserved an opportunity to speak
to the concern of conpany costs. M. Mayer responded that
the vast majority of the analysis utilized 2013 figures. He
attributed the information provided to stylized field
devel opment nodel s, which conpared existing producer |evels
to new devel opnent |evels of governnent take. He perceived
two different questions, one being the deductible cost
under the fiscal system and the other being the question

of the picture of the business. The costs illustrated for
new devel opnent provided a reasonable representation of a
new "light oil" developnent that was simlar to existing
production. Drilling further from existing production, for
material that is nore viscous would incur higher costs. He
offered to provide analysis for those projects, if
requested. He clarified that the analysis provided was
meant to illustrate information for recent devel opnents.
3:32:31 PM

Co-Chair Stedman noted that M. Myer planned to travel
through the weekend and he asked that conmittee nenbers
communicate their requests for further information if
necessary.

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in Conmmttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

3:33:13 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:33 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 04/05/12 2:50 P. M



